&

¥ United Nations ~ Nations Unies

‘ N e
GENERAL ASSEMBLEE A/AC 13/5R.20.
ASSEMBLY - GENERALE | -9 July 1947

 ORIGINAL:ENCLISH =

SPECIAL COMMITIEE ON PALESTINE .+ .
SUMMARY REGORD CF THE TWENTIETH MEETING (PRIVATE) |

Held at the YMCA Building, Jer‘as:.lem, Monday,
7 July 1947 at 1:30 pom,

Present:

CHAIRMAN: Mr. Sandstrom (Sweden)
Mr. Hood (Australia)
Mr. Rand (Canada) -
Mr. Lisicky ‘ (Czechoslovakia)
Mr., Garcia Granados (Guatemala)
Sir Abdur Rahman (India)
Mr. Entezam (Iran)
Mr. Blom (Netherlands)
Mr., Garcia Salazar . {(Peru)
Mr. Fabregat ' (Uruguay) -
Mr, Simic (Yugoslavia)

Secretariat: Mr, Hoo . (Assistant Secretary-General) .

Mr, Garcia Robles (Secretary)

The CHAIRMAN called the meeting to order at 1:50 pom..
Adoption of the Agenda e
The agenda was adopted.

Consideration of Letters and Telegrams received by the Committee
The CHAIRMAN asked whéther any member wished to take any action

concerning these pet:.t:.ons. ‘
Mr., LISICKY (Czechoslovak:.a) asked that at least one of the pet:.tlons

should be read aloud.

Mr. Garcia ROBLES. (Secret,ary) sald he had asked the Secretariat to
prenarc a summarized llst stating the essence of each of the forty—nlne o -
communications. He then proceeded to read part of the list. o

Mr. LISICKY (Czechoslovakia) suggested that pstltlons should be |

grouped in categories. : : : o
My, FABR_EGAT (Uruguay) proposed to deal separa+ely w;Lth Jletters con- . -

taining applications for hearings. : L
Mr. BLOM (Netherl ands), Cha.ur'man of Subcommlttee Two, explained that.
lcttérs econtaining requests for hEuI’lngS were belng mvestlga,ted, accordlng

to a decision of the Commlttbe, in:a prellmlnary way by Mr, Stavropofllos
(Assistant Secretary) who would then present a report, to the Subcomm.lttee. "
The Subcormm_ttee would then make reco:nmendatlons to the Commlttee.

Mr. GarCJ.a ROBLES (Secretary) referred Mr. Fabregat to Document A/'AC 132'7
/which contams

®x See document ﬂ/ AC 13/!‘10/h6 whlch llsts thlrty-
nine communications, The other ten make no .
v LY request for action by the Committee.



A/AC.13/SR. 20
Page 2

‘which containg the decision of the Committee with regard to the flrst
report of Subcommlttee Two.

Mr, FABREGAT (Uruguay) moved that the petltlons for hearings be taken

first. , . . ‘

The CHAIRMAN suggested a different procedﬁre, namely, to consider first
petitions for taking special measures to release prisoners or detainees,

Mr. FuBREGAT, on a point of order, proposed to separate the two
questions, ‘ - . | .

The CHAIRMAN accepted Mr, Fabregat's proposél_as regards the separa-
tion of the two questions, but wished bo begin with petitions requesting
special measurés;. He asked the Gbmmittee whether they wanted to take
action on any of the petitdions.

Mr. LISICKY (Czechoslovakia) wished to deal with the petitions‘by

categories and asked when this could be done,

Mr. Garcia ROBLES (Secretary) thought it would be finished that night.
Answering a question of the Chairman, he s tated that most of the petitions
re@uested interVenfioh‘of the Committee to obtain immigration certificates
for relatives or friends, or to sccure liberation of detainees.

- Mr. BLOM (Netherlandé) formally proposed that all requests for immi-
gratlon Certlflcates, as well as requests for intervention of the Committee
for. releasing prisoners or detainees, be answered by letter stating that
it was not within the power of the Committee to intervene in these cate-
gories. o | '

The CHATRMAN supnofted this proposition.

Mr. LISICKY (Czechoslovekia) proposed to separate the requests for
certificates of immigration and the petitions in favour of detainees.

‘ Sir Abdur RAHMAN (India) inquired how the Committee was interested in
granting or refusing immigration certificates. | ,

The CHAIRMAN 1nd10ated ‘that since no one had spoken in favour of these

rcquests, a ncgatlve reply should be glven.

DECISION: It was decided to answer in the nagatlve, 1ndlcat1ng
' that the Commlttae could not 1ntervene in either category
*of requests, :

Applications for Hearings

The CHAIRMAN ﬁroposed that requésts for hearings.be considered next.
He sald that, in view of the Committee's prev1ouu d30151ons, hearings
should not be granted

Mr. Garcia ROBLES (Socretary) indicated that the requests were those
previously considered from Rahel Ber and Deborah Pantofaru.

Mr. BLOM (Nethcrlanrs) sug-ested that the applicants be advised that
their recurst was not ithin the terms of reference of the Committe .

Mo, FiBRuGuT (Uruguey) 1nqu1red whcthcr there were not more than

", the



N o - . A/AC.13/SR.20
\ _ ‘ Page 3

the two requests rcrferreg?by the Secretary. He did not think any
distinction should be made between those wishing to be heard in favour
nf rc¢latives and those secking release of porsons sent to prison. He
desired each applice.tien to be considered 'separately’. o

He went on to say:-::_ :‘ : | .

"T should like to erplain in a few words the position of the
Uruguay delegation on these perticularvproblems.

The Coxmnittee came to Palc—;st‘ine to stud;} the situation in the
country completely, 4nd now, after travelling through thevlcountry, it
has stﬂrted to gr nt hec,rlnge, and Lus done so very wisely up to now,
Without doubt, those heurlno‘s are very 1llustrat1ve of the s:.tuatlon
in Pelestine, But apart from the Jewlsh institut_lons,k the Comnlttee
hes decided to grant very numerous hearings to religious organizations
whlch thVC agked to be he:ro. Unfortunately, Il would say, we will npt
be able to hear any testimony from the Areb side. I mustsay that I
deeply regret this. But there stl'Ll remains another aspect of the nro—
blem which is in very close reldtlon tc the interior sltuatlon in P=les~ |
tine. Who 1s going to speak in favour or on behalf of the people who
have been sent to Dl"lSOl’l, who have suffered because of the laws of
Falestine? Some people nay say it is not w:Lthln the terms of reforence
of the Committee, butI,think thls pos:Ltlon would be_ very difficult to
maintain. The Committee has Been given very wide powers, and one of
those pow,ers was to v151t Pelestlne and all placecs whlch it considered
necessary to v151t in order to understand the 51tuatlon nerfectly.

We must, therefore, hmr rll those peoplc who have anythlng to
say in relation to the problem of rvlest‘lne. We must, of course, hear
also tho Government of Pe lc'stlne, the Jewish agency, the I‘wab High‘ |

Commlttee and . s0 on, but those we could and have alrecady hea.rs in New .

York. We hc«V@ hrard them at the General Assembly. They have spoken

- before Cormnlttees of the Assembly. .What we came here for was to hear

and see what we could not hear a.nd see m New York. There are other
| ‘ ' ' /asnec‘tq

% Lt Vir. Fabregat's rcquest the statement of his
delegé.tlon s position is reproduced in extenso.




 A/AC.13/SRi20
Page 4

aspeCts of the problems

For these reasons, L am going to vote in favour of granting a
| hearing to those persons'.who have requested to be heard. I think the
duty of the Conﬁnittee- would not be perfectly accomnlished if those people
who want, to speak are not grented a right to be heard.

I should like to add that I do not intent we should intervene |
‘with the internal regime of falestine. But, what I think, is that we
should hear those who wish to be heard. I am not asking that we should
do anythlng that may scem like taklng action in the internal affairs of
Felestine s b(scause those who think that hearing certain persons who
simply went to be heard might be right:when they say it may seem like
interveﬁing. But wha.t I thlnk is that we should hear those persons who
want to be heard by our Commttoe becausc they have something to say which
will haVe a bearing on the problem of Palestlnc."

 The CHAIRMAN suggested that a hearing might be justified if as a

, resﬁltv there were‘ someﬁhing to be‘ gained by the Committee. He cpuld not
agree in these pa,‘rt'icular cases that this would be so, |

Mra FABREGLTz(Ungﬁay) declared that it should not be thought
too delicate 2 mat‘.ter,simply to hear the pérsons a.sk::mg to be hesrd..
They should be granted the right to a hearing.
“ Mr. Garcia GRANADOS (Gﬁatemala), indicating his agreement with
Mr. Fabregat, thought that the Committee had rot only the right but an
obligatioﬁ to heaf ,evérybody. He felt it was important to hear the
presént applicénts becaﬁse t‘héif te-‘st:imony would make more vivid mermbers!
"undegstanom;* D Ureva+11na securltv conditions.
.The CHAI} MAN then cklled for a vote.

- DECISION: The prov)osal of Mr. 1*‘abregat was regectcd two
: votes for and nine against,

The meeting adjourned at 2:10 p.m,

L





